

Piazza Imbarcadero



Lago Maggiore - Stresa - Imbarcadero

Landing to Stresa

he pier and the square are Stresa's "calling cards" for those arriving from the lake. The continuous transformations from a small nineteenth-century landing place for boats to the current navigation station, reflect the tourist development of the city and the growing movement of people and goods.

In September 1890 the Piazza Imbarcadero (now Piazza Marconi) was inaugurated originally in clay and adorned with a double row of trees. in the same year in front of the Hotel Royal belonging to the Bolongaro family, where the Simplon stagecoaches stopped, the "road" was enlarged by a few meters with a stone retaining wall, creating an escarpment on the lake, therefore the port was almost completed in 1861.

In 1901 the expansion of the pier began and ended in 1904. On September 28, 1902, in the area leading the church, the monument to King Umberto I (the work of the sculptor Pietro Canonica), was inaugurated.

In 1911, in front of the Town Hall, the lake-side station of the Stresa-Mottarone Railway was inaugurated, an Art Nouveau canopy with two small kiosks.

The area of the pier, from 1859 to today, constitutes the heart of the lakefront; at the beginning the passengers of the steamers - on the lake since 1826 - had to transfer form the large lake steamers on to small boats to reach the shore. The next and most important building stages, between the nineteenth and twentieth centuries, are:

Creation of a fixed place mooring for the steamboat service boats, near the private moor of the Royal House of Savoy;

Extension of the square; construction of the enclosed ticket office, consisting of a kiosk with thin cast iron columns in sober Art Nouveau style.

Expansion of the square between the kiosk and the Crée stream to facilitate the unloading of goods from the wagons; - construction of the boat station building and the extension of the iron and wooden pier.

In the 1920s, the boat station was built and that same building still welcomes thousands of tourists each year from all parts of the globe. In the fifties, a period of economic "boom", a new pier for small boats was added, the main one was extended and the square in front was rearranged. In 1964 the hydrofoil pier was built.











